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From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com> 

Sent: 	 Monday, August 23, 2010 9:18 PM 

To: 	 'abedinh@state.gov' 

Subject: 	 Re: 10:30am call tomorrow 

Do you have #s for Joe Gergela? 

The Secretary's Call Sheet for 

Indian Finance Minister Pranab Mukherjee 

Purpose of Call: 

Points to Raise: 

Background: It was reported in India Friday that a Parliamentary Standing Committee report sent to the Indian cAhinet 

was amended in a manner that effectively created -- by removing the word "and" between two sensitive clause:B17 lal 

and (b)) -- an additional, non-contractual path to liability, rendering the draft bill CSC non-compliant. The imporlA(PI) 

industry, both American and international, of this three-letter word cannot be overstated. GE and Westinghouse have  

told us they will not enter the Indian market if the bill is not CSC-compliant. 

The recommendations of the standing committee report are being drafted into the bill, a copy of 

which we have not yet received. (The bill should be tabled in parliament on Wednesday, August 25.) 

B1 

1.4(B) 

1.4(D) 
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9:15 am Secretary's Conference Room 

9:30 am MEETING w/SENATOR CHRIS DODD 

10:00am Secretary's Office (Official Photo at the TOP) 

10:00am OFFICE TIME 

11:30am Secretary's Office 

11:30am MEETING w/CHERYL, JAKE AND MIKE 

12:00pm Secretary's Office 

12:00pm OFFICE TIME 

1:00pm 	Secretary's Office 

1:00pm 

1:05pm 

1:10pm 

1:40pm 

1:40pm 

1:45pm ARRIVE State Department 

1:45pm OFFICE TIME 
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2:45pm 	Secretary's Office 

2:45pm MEETING w/DR. MARGARET "PEGGY" HAMBURG 

3:15pm COMMISSIONER OF FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION 

Secretary's Office (Official Photo at the TOP) 

3:15pm OFFICE TIME 

5:15pm 	Secretary's Office 

5:20pm DEPART State Department *En route Washington National Airport 

5:40pm ARRIVE Washington National Airport 

6:00pm DEPART Washington via USAirways #2182 

En route New York 

7:25pm ARRIVE LaGuardia Airport, NY 

7:35pm DEPART LaGuardia Airport, NY 

8:25pm ARRIVE Private Residence 
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